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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, March @, 2011 8:57 AM

To: 'didibaby23@acl.com’
Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Change of Address/ West Florida Appliance),, P09000097187

Thank you for your email.

The Corporation and officer address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for
update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee
of $35.80. Form® are available from our web-page at www.5unbiz.org for ‘downloading (select
"Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online, ’

You will need to contagt the IRS at (86@)829-4933 for agsistance in obtaining a copy of the
Tax ID filing. ‘

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Flerida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link teo the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: didibaby23@acl.com [mailte:didibaby23@acl.com]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:29 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address/ West Florida Appliance....

My name 1s Kenya Diego my companies name is West Florida Appliance, Inc. Tax ID is 271561085
my phone number is 7862615048. I need to make a change to my address io currently moved
to 7368 w 20th ave Bay 136. Hialeah, florida 33@16. Please I need everything mailing
registered agent address and officer detail all that info to show with the new address
because when I look online I still see two different address online., Also I need to know how
I can get a copy of my tax ID I need this asap with the new address. Also I want to change
the registered officer name to be mine please let me know if u need anything for these
changes, thanking you in advance. Kenya Diego

Sent on the SprintR Now Network from my BlackBerryR




